

Grégoire Duché
gooheg.web@gmail.com
04 212 444 55
5, Benham St.
DULWICH HILL
NSW 2203



Greg Duché

French nationality
Permanent Residency
30 years old
Driving licence

Senior Analyst Programmer

<https://gregduche.com>

8 years development experience

BACK END

PHP (expert)
MySQL, MongoDB (expert)
Apache, Nginx (expert)
GWT (expert)
JAVA (intermediate)

FRONT END

Javascript (expert)
AngularJS, jQuery (expert)
HTML5 (expert)
CSS3, LESS (expert)
Bootstrap (expert)
Responsive (expert)

CMS & Frameworks

Laravel 4/5 (expert)
Wordpress (expert)
Titanium (expert)

PROJECT MANAGEMENT

AGILE SCRUM (expert)
Continuous integration:
GIT, TDD (PHPUnit), Travis:
(expert)
UML (intermediate)

DESIGN:

Photoshop (expert)
Scribus (expert)
Illustrator, Inkscape,
Gimp (intermediate)

Languages

French (native speaker)
English (Expert)
Spanish (Intermediate)

Advanced Diploma with a major in Computing

Career Summary

After six years working as an Analyst Developer in multiple projects in France, I moved to Australia in 2013 to acquire an international experience. I started working for Optus in Sydney as a System end developer. I was then hired by MRK Development and became the CTO of this highly dynamic Australian Company. I am now looking to get involved in larger projects and value my experience as a Solution Architect, Scrum Master and SCRUM trainer.

CTO – MRK Development (Mar. 2015 - now)

As a CTO and Solution Architect for MRK Development, I lead a team developing a Visitor Management System using SCRUM in JIRA, Angular and Laravel 5. I have also been involved in API integration with WordPress, Video encoding tools, mobile application creation (Titanium, Phonegap, AppPresser), angular based file sharing tools...

System Developer – Optus (Dec. 2013 – Feb. 2015)

As an MRK Development team member, I created a framework to connect web and mobile applications using Laravel, Angular JS, NGINX Plus & MongoDB. The flexibility of the tool allowed us to create a video diary recording application in less than two weeks. I have taken a lead role in implementing test driven development, continuous integration and technical solution for Live Streaming & Chat – used for events with Google, Facebook, Tedx, SingTel and had up to 1500 connections at a time.

Project Manager/Scrum Master – Tela Botanica (Apr. 2009 – Jul. 2013)

I was in charge of the development side of the PI@ntNet project at Tela Botanica, and I created online tools and mobile apps to help identifying a plant with a mere photo (Javascript based). I participated in the creation of collaborative tools for plant identification based on GWT (Java) and its series of web-services (PHP/REST).

Java Developer – Prosodie (2008-2009)

I worked for a year as an analyst programmer, developing new features for the Yves Rocher websites, built using Ofbiz (JAVA)

Web Developer – Orange (2007 – six months)

I created an Intranet for the first Telco company in France (call centre).

Referees:

Matthew Knighton

CEO MRK Dev.

0432 480 834

Matt.knighton@mrkdevelopment.com

Jean-Pascal Milcent

IT Head at Tela Botanica

jpm@clapas.org

Pierre Bonnet

PI@ntNet Project

Pierre.bonnet@cirad.fr

Freelance experiences:

Since 2007, I have worked as a freelance on my spare time and created series of websites, based on Wordpress:

<http://www.sfecologie.org>

<http://www.cybelle-mediterranee.org>

<http://www.isem.univ-montp2.com>

<http://www.galerie-simart.com>

Education:

2003-2005 : Institut Universitaire de Technologie (Montpellier, France)

This diploma was “assessed as comparable to an AQF Advanced Diploma with a major in computing” in January 2015 by the ACS

As a trainer:

Nov 15: AUSIN GROUP – Scrum Training (6 attendees)

Dec 13: Optus – SCRUM Training (4 attendees)

June 13: Tela Botanica – Scribus (6 attendees)

May 12: ISEM – Wordpress & HTML (4 attendees)

Sep. 11-Jan. 12: University of Montpellier 2 - JAVA teacher (15 attendees)



Greg Duché

See live examples and find more information about my work on my website:

<https://gregduche.com>